
Page 1 of 2 
Agenda – Regular Board Meeting –September 21, 2022 

CHILDREN’S BOARD OF HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 21, 2022 ~ 3:00 PM 
AGENDA 

 
MISSION:  The Children’s Board invests in partnerships and quality programs to support the 

success of all children and families in Hillsborough County. 
 

CONFERENCE CALL  
 Conference Line: 1-813-515-8094 
 Access Code: 479 204 397# 

 
CALL TO ORDER                      A. Mayts 

 Attendance Verification                    K. Austin 
       Quorum Verification                     A. Mayts 

 Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance                A. Mayts 
  

PUBLIC COMMENT                     A. Mayts 

The Children’s Board of Hillsborough County welcomes comments from the public. 
Those who wish to address the Board may do so at this time.  Those addressing 

the Board should state their full name and affiliation for the official record.  
In the interest of time, we ask that one person be designated to speak on behalf of  
a constituency and that all comments are limited to three (3) minutes. 

 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR DISCLOSURE                    K. Parris 

 

ACTION ITEMS 
1. Approval; August 25, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes                                      A. Mayts 
2. Approval; September 7, 2022 Preliminary TRIM Hearing Minutes             A. Mayts 

3. Approval; Executive Director Contract Extension                                                                           D. Adams 
4. Approval; Contract with Hillsborough County BOCC           J.  Robe 
5. Approval; Contract with Hillsborough County BOCC for Domestic Violence Funds  R. Bacon 
6. Approval; Contract with Hillsborough County BOCC for Social Services Funds   R. Bacon 
7. Approval: 2023 Swim Uniting Grant Release             M. Negron    

 

PRESENTATIONS                                                                                                                                          M. Negron  
Tampa Bay Lightning                                                                                                                                              J. McKenzie 

                                         
REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS  
      1. Executive Director Reports                           K. Parris 

A. Activities –August 26, 2022 – September 21, 2022  

B. Community Alliance                                                                                                                              

      2. Programs Reports M. Negron 

      3. Finance Reports                           T. Williams 



Page 2 of 2 
Agenda – Regular Board Meeting –September 21, 2022 

 

OLD/NEW BUSINESS 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

1. Contract Signature Logs (ASO, Programs, Vendors) 
2. August 2022 Financial Statements 
3. Preliminary Part II Summary of 2022 Annual Contract Evaluations 
4. Good News! 

 

IMPORTANT DATES TO REMEMBER  
 

October 
 

Board Executive/Finance Committee     October 13, 2022         12:00 PM 
 
Regular Board Meeting        October 27, 2022         3:00 PM 
 
 

November 
 
Board Executive/Finance Committee     November 3, 2022        12:00 PM 
 
Regular Board Meeting        November 17, 2022        3:00 PM 
 

December 
 

NO MEETINGS 
 
 

 
 
 



CBHC Regular Board Meeting 
August 25, 2022 - Page 1 of 7 

CHILDREN’S BOARD OF HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING  
August 25, 2022 ~ 3:00 PM 

MEETING MINUTES 

 
Subject Regular Board Meeting Date August 25, 2022 

Facilitator Andy Mayts, Chair Meeting Time 3:00 PM 

Location 

Conference Call: 1-813-515-8094 
Access Code: 479 204 397# 
1002 East Palm Ave. 
Tampa, FL 33605 

Actual Meeting Time 3:00 PM – 4:04 PM 

Adjourned 4:04 PM 

Board Member 
Attendance 

Andy Mayts, Chair 

Robin DeLaVergne, Vice-Chair 
Beth Pasek, Secretary/Treasurer - absent 

Megan Proulx Dempsey 
Gwen Myers 
Lynn Gray - absent 
Sarah Naumowich 

Addison Davis - absent 
Katherine Essrig 
Ed Narain  
Chris Letsos 

Other 
Attendees 

Kelley Parris, Executive Director 

David Adams, CBHC Board Attorney 
Kristina Austin, Recorder 

Paula Scott, CBHC Staff 

 

Maria Negron, CBHC Staff 

Jan Houser, CBHC Staff 

Tonia Williams, CBHC Staff-absent 

Daniel Monasterio, CBHC Staff 
 

Jamie Robe, CBHC Staff 

Genet Stewart, CBHC Staff 

Rebecca Bacon, CBHC Staff 

Dexter Lewis, CBHC Staff 

 

 

SUMMARY 

No. Topic Highlights 

I CALL TO ORDER 

 
                             
 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

A. Mayts called the meeting to order at 3:00 PM. 
 

• A. Mayts called for Board attendance verification.  
 

• E. Narain led the Invocation. 
 

• R. DeLaVergne led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

• A. Mayts called for Public Comment; there was none.  

II. ACTION ITEMS  

 1. 6-23-2022 Regular Board 
Meeting Minutes  

 
 

Motion (1) 

A. Mayts requested approval of the June 23, 2022 Regular Board Meeting minutes.  
 
 
Motion by Ed Narain to approve the June 23, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 
minutes; second by Katherine Essrig. Motion carried (8-0). 

 2. Approval of FY 2022-2023 
Millage Rate 
                              
 
                              
 
 
 
 

D. Monasterio requested approval of the FY 2022–2023 Millage Rate.  The following 
details were reviewed:  

• The budgeted millage rate of .4589 is no change from the current FY 2021-
2022 millage rate. 

• It is estimated that the tax base will increase in FY 2022 – 2023 by 15.31%, 
for an additional $8 million in current tax revenue.  
 
 



CBHC Regular Board Meeting 
August 25, 2022 - Page 2 of 7 

SUMMARY 

No. Topic Highlights 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                    
                                       Motion (2) 

The estimated increase in the tax base from the State of Florida for the next four 
years are as follows: 
 

▪ FY 2023 -2024 – increase by 10.5% 
▪ FY 2024 - 2025 – increase by 9.5% 
▪ FY 2025 - 2026 – increase by 7.8% 
▪ FY 2026 - 2027 – increase by 7.4% 

 

• The estimated rolled-back rate is .4113. 

• .5000 millage rate is the maximum allowable millage rate under the 
Children’s Board statute. 

 
Motion by Megan Dempsey to approve the Final FY 2022-2023 Millage Rate; 
second by Sarah Naumowich. Motion carried (7-0) with (1) abstention by 
Katherine Essrig. 

 3. Approval of Final FY 2022-
2023 Budget                   
                              
 
                             
 
 
 
                                       Motion (3) 

D. Monasterio requested approval of the Final FY 2022–2023 Budget.  
 

• The FY 2022–2023 Budget was reviewed at the Executive / Finance 
Committee Budget Workshop. 

• A Preliminary TRIM Hearing will be held on September 7, 2022 at 5:01 PM 
and the Final TRIM Hearing will be held on September 21, 2022 at 5:01 PM. 

 
Motion by Ed Narain to approve the Final FY 2022-2023 Budget; second by 
Megan Dempsey. Motion carried (8-0). 

 4. Approval of FY 2022-2023 
Regular Board and Executive 
Finance Meeting Schedules 
                              
 
 
                             
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                             
 
 
 

K. Parris requested approval of the FY 2022-2023 Regular Board and 
Executive/Finance Meeting schedules. The schedules will be published in The 
Tampa Bay Times as follows: 
 
Regular Board Meetings  
(3:00 PM, 4th Thursday of month unless noted) 

October 27, 2022  
November 17, 2022 (3rd Thursday due to Thanksgiving) 
No December 2022 Meeting 
January 26, 2023 
February 23, 2023 
March 23, 2023 
April 27, 2023 
May 25, 2023 
June 22, 2023 
No July 2023 Meeting 
August 24, 2023 
September 28, 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CBHC Regular Board Meeting 
August 25, 2022 - Page 3 of 7 

SUMMARY 

No. Topic Highlights 

 
 
 
 
 
 
                                        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                       
 
                                       Motion (4) 

Board Executive and Finance Committee Meetings  
(12:00 PM, 2nd Thursday of month unless noted) 
 

October 13, 2022  
November 3, 2022 (1st Thursday due to Thanksgiving)  
No December 2022 Meeting 
January 12, 2023 
February 9, 2023 
March 9, 2023 
April 13, 2023 
May 11, 2023 
June 8, 2023 
No July 2023 Meeting 
August 24, 2023 (Budget Workshop 1:00 p.m.) 
September 14, 2023 
 

Motion by Robin DeLaVergne to approve the FY 2022-2023 Regular Board and 
Executive Finance Meeting Schedules. Second by Ed Narain.  
Motion carried (8-0). 

 5. Approval of Review Team 
Recommendations for 
Miscellaneous Architectural 
and Engineering Services 
                              
                                                                   
                                        
                                       Motion (5)     

P. Scott requested approval to pursue Review Team Recommendations to proceed 
with negotiating and executing a continuation contract with Wannemacher Jensen 
Architects Inc., the Review Team’s top ranked firm for PUR 2022-01 Miscellaneous 
Architectural and Engineering Services.    
 

Motion by Katherine Essrig to approve Review Team’s Recommendations for 
Miscellaneous Architectural and Engineering Services; second by Ed Narain. 
Motion carried (8-0). 

 6.  Approval to Release the 
Request for Proposals (RFPs) 
for 2023 Leading Grants 
 
                              
 
 
 
 
 
                                       
 
                                       Motion (6) 

M. Negron requested approval to release in August 2022 a Request for Proposals 
(RFPs) for 2023 Leading Grants. 
 

• Total allocation not to exceed $1,400,000; 
• Funding for FY22-FY23 is contingent upon final approval of the FY22-FY23 

Budget at the September 21, 2022 Final TRIM meeting; 
• Grant was developed as a special initiative to offer a more supportive 

process for new/small nonprofit organizations; 
• Contract start dates will begin in FY 2023. 

 
Motion by Megan Dempsey to approve the Release the RFPs for 2023 Leading 
Grants for new or small nonprofits; second by Sarah Naumowich.  
Motion carried (8-0). 

 7. Approval to Release the   
Request for Proposals (RFPs) 
for 2023 Investment Grants 
 
 
                              
 
                                    
 

                                                                                                  
Motion (7)       

M. Negron requested approval to release in August 2022 a Request for Proposals 
(RFPs) for 2023 Investment Grants. 

• Total allocation not to exceed $3,500,000; 
• Funding for FY22-FY23 is contingent upon final approval of the FY22-FY23 

Budget at the September 21, 2022 Final TRIM meeting;  
• Grants will address any of the four (4) Children’s Board focus areas to 

support large scale community needs; 
• Contract start dates will begin in FY2023. 

 
Motion by Katherine Essrig to approve the Release of RFPs for 2023 Investment 
Grants; second by Ed Narain. Motion carried (8-0). 



CBHC Regular Board Meeting 
August 25, 2022 - Page 4 of 7 

SUMMARY 

No. Topic Highlights 

 8. Approval to Release the 
Request for Proposal (RFP) 
for 2023 Uniting Grant 
“Padres de Crianza”                              
 
 
 
 
 
               
                                                                                  
                                        
                                       Motion (8) 

M. Negron requested approval to release in August 2022 a Request for Proposals 
(RFPs) for a 2023 Uniting Grant for “Padres de Crianza.” 
 

• Total Allocation not to exceed $500,000; 
• Funding start date was not established at the time of the agenda item and is 

contingent upon approval of the FY 2022-23 Budget at the September 21, 
2022 Final TRIM meeting;  

• Grant was developed as a special effort to address the growing Hispanic       
community in Hillsborough County.  

 
Motion by Robin DeLaVergne to approve the Release of an RFP for a 2023 
Uniting Grant for “Padres de Crianza;” second by Katherine Essrig.  
Motion carried (8-0). 

 9. Approval to Release the 
Request for Proposals (RFPs) 
for 2023 Investment Grant in 
collaboration with the School 
District                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                              
 
 
                                                                       
                                        
                                       Motion (9) 

M. Negron requested approval to release a Request for Proposals (RFPs)in August 
2022 for a 2023 Investment Grant in collaboration with the School District                          

 
•   Total Allocation not to exceed $1,000,000; 
• Funding start date was not established at the time of the agenda item and is  

contingent upon approval of the FY 2022-23 Budget at the  
September 21, 2022 Final TRIM meeting;  

• Release is being developed in collaboration with the School Social 

Department; 
•  Grant intent is to hire a Family Resource Specialist to work alongside   

school personnel and the Social Work team in schools with high student 

enrollment experiencing or at risk for homelessness; 
• Seven (7) Elementary and three (3) “feeder” Middle Schools have been 

identified. 
 
Motion by Ed Narain to approve the Release of an RFP for a 2023 Investment 
Uniting Grant; second by Megan Dempsey. Motion carried (8-0). 

 10. Approval to Release the 
Request for Proposals (RFPs) 
for the 2023 Uniting Grants 
 
                                  
 
 
 
 
 
                            
                                  
                                     Motion (10) 

M. Negron requested approval to release in August 2022 a Request for Proposals 
(RFPs) for 2023 Uniting Grants. 

•  Total Allocation not to exceed $1,000,000; 
•  Funding start date was not established at the time of the agenda item and 

is contingent upon approval of the FY 2022-23 Budget at the  
September 21, 2022 Final TRIM meeting;  

•   Grants are designed to support direct services addressing two (2) Children’s 

Board focus areas, Healthy and Safe and Ready to Learn. 

 

Motion by Ed Narain to approve the Release of RFPs for the 2023 Uniting 

Grants; second by Robin DeLaVergne. Motion carried (8-0). 

  
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 



CBHC Regular Board Meeting 
August 25, 2022 - Page 5 of 7 

SUMMARY 

No. Topic Highlights 

11. Approval of Policies and 
Procedures 
 
 
 
                                            
 
 
 
 
 
                                  
                                      
                                     Motion (11)                                                                 

J. Houser requested approval of the following “Policies and Procedures”.   

Action 
Type 

Policy     
       

 Policy/ Procedure Number 

Revision Board By-laws 1A.1.01 subsection 2.2 
Revision General Agency Operations 1B.1.02 subsection 1.13 
Revision Fire-Arms on Board Property FA-12 

New General Media Requests COMM-3 
 
K. Essrig requested a modification to the Board By-laws within subsection 2.2 to 
change designate to designee. The Board concurred with the modification. 
 
Motion by Ed Narain to approve the referenced “Policies and Procedures;” 
second by Chris Letsos. Motion carried (8-0). 

III. PROVIDER PRESENTATION 
 
 

M. Negron introduced Robert Davis, Operations Director for the Family Enrichment 
Center. 
 
R. Davis provided the following information regarding the STEAMsational Summer 
program that promotes fun and educational activities for local children: 

• Participating children are assessed prior to the start of the program to 
identify strengths and weaknesses;  

• Each child has their own educational plan established to assist in their 
development; 

• Program activities focus on the promotion of Science, Technology, 
Engineering, Arts, and Mathematics to encourage an interest in lifelong 
learning. 

IV. REPORTS  

 1. Executive Director   
Reports 

K. Parris reported attending (62) significant meetings between June 23, 2022–
August 25, 2022. 
 
The following updates were provided by K. Parris:  

• A meeting was scheduled on August 28, 2022 with the two schools in zip 
code 33619 to discuss the best model to use involving Trauma Informed 
Care; 

• The Early Learning Coalition has an interim CEO, Gary Meyer; 
• A meeting was set for August 29, 2022 with the City of Tampa and all 

community partners working with the housing insecure and homeless 
population to brainstorm ideas to secure affordable housing for those in 
need; 

• Catholic Charities has a number of apartments coming available in the future 
and offered to supply five (5) apartments to families currently being given 
hotel accommodations as a temporary housing solution by the ASO; 

• The Kiwanis Club’s Storywalk program at Al Lopez Park, is an ideal model to 
be replicated throughout Hillsborough County;      

• Discussions have begun with Hillsborough County and the City of Tampa to 
identify the most child friendly parks as potential sites for a similar 
Storywalk initiative. 
 

 
2. Programs Reports M. Negron provided a brief update on 2022 funding releases proceeding to contracts 

and an overview of the Part (I) Evaluation Summary Report.  
 

   



CBHC Regular Board Meeting 
August 25, 2022 - Page 6 of 7 

SUMMARY 

No. Topic Highlights 

3. Human Resources Report 
 
 
 
 
 

J. Houser introduced the following new employees to the Board: 

- Yosha Edwards, Administrative Specialist; 
- Walid Eltifi, Systems Engineer; 
- Kate Kennedy, Contract Manager; 
- Shabel Santiago, Program Manager.    
 

 

4. Strategic Initiatives                                                                                                                                                                                

Report 

 

 

 

 

G. Stewart provided updates on the following information: 
• A contract manager has been assigned to the zip-codes of interest, 33603, 

33610, 33619;  
• The Hillsborough Board of County Commission has issued a Proclamation 

declaring racism as a public health crisis and hired a consultant to conduct 
an equity study; 

• The County’s consultant recommended the creation of an Office of Equity 
and Access; 

• Cheryl Howe has been hired to oversee that office and is in the process of 
hiring staff to further the mission of that newly created office.  

V. ADJOURNMENT The meeting adjourned at 4:04 PM 



CBHC Regular Board Meeting 
August 25, 2022 - Page 7 of 7 

SUMMARY 

No. Topic Highlights 

MOTIONS 

1. Motion by Ed Narain to approve the June 23, 2022 Regular Board Meeting minutes; second by Katherine Essrig. 
Motion carried (8-0). 

2. Motion by Megan Dempsey to approve the Final FY 2022-2023 Millage Rate; second by Sarah Naumowich. Motion 
carried (7-0) with (1) abstention by Katherine Essrig. 

3. Motion by Ed Narain to approve the Final FY 2022-2023 Budget; second by Megan Dempsey.  
Motion carried (8-0). 

4. Motion by Robin DeLaVergne to approve the FY 2022-2023 Regular Board and Executive Finance Meeting 
Schedules. Second by Ed Narain. Motion carried (8-0). 

5. Motion by Katherine Essrig to approve Review Team’s Recommendations for Miscellaneous Architectural and 
Engineering Services; second by Ed Narain. Motion carried (8-0). 

6. Motion by Megan Dempsey to approve the Release of an RFP for a Level (2) Investment Grant for Children that 
are Healthy and Safe; second by Sarah Naumowich. Motion carried (8-0). 

7. Motion by Katherine Essrig to approve the Release of an RFP for a Level (2) Investment Grant for Children that 
are Healthy and Safe; second by Ed Narain. Motion carried (8-0). 

8. Motion by Robin DeLaVergne to approve the Release of an RFP for a Uniting Grant for Padres de Crianza; second 
by Katherine Essrig. Motion carried (8-0). 

9. Motion by Ed Narain to approve the Release of an RFP for a Level (2) Uniting Grant to expand services at CBHC 
Family Resource Centers; second by Megan Dempsey. Motion carried (8-0). 

10. Motion by Ed Narain to approve the Release of RFPs for the 2023 Uniting Grants; second by Robin DeLaVergne. 
Motion carried (8-0). 

11. Motion by Ed Narain to approve the referenced “Policies and Procedures;” second by Chris Letsos. 
Motion carried (8-0). 

 
 
READ AND APPROVED BY: 
 
 
______________________________________________ 
ANDREW MAYTS 
BOARD CHAIR 



CBHC Preliminary Public Hearing (TRIM) 
September 7, 2022 - Page 1 of 2 

CHILDREN’S BOARD OF HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 
PRELIMINARY PUBLIC HEARING (TRIM) 

SEPTEMBER 7, 2022 AT 5:01 P.M. 
 
  

Subject Preliminary Public Hearing (TRIM) Date September 7, 2022 

Facilitator Andy Mayts, Chair 
Meeting 
Time 

5:01 PM to 5:08 PM 

Location 

Children’s Board of Hillsborough County 
1002 East Palm Avenue 
Tampa, Florida 33605 
 

Adjourned The meeting adjourned at 5:08 PM 

Board Member 
Attendees 

Andy Mayts, Chair 

Robin DeLaVergne, Vice Chair 

Beth Pasek, Secretary/Treasurer 

Megan Proulx Dempsey 
Katherine Essrig 
Ed Narain 
Sarah Naumowich 

Addison Davis - absent 
Gwen Myer – absent 
Lynn Gray 
 

Other Attendees 

Kelley Parris, Executive Director 

Zach Glaser, filling in for  

Board Attorney, Dave Adams 
Kristina Austin, Recorder 

Paula Scott 
Jan Houser 
Maria Negron 
Jamie Robe 
 

Tonia Williams – on phone 
Rebecca Bacon  
Genet Stewart 
Dexter Lewis 

 

SUMMARY 

No. Topic Highlights 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Quorum Verification 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 

Andy Mayts, Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:01 PM. 
 
A quorum was established with 8 Board members present. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Andy Mayts, Chair.  

II. BOARD DISCUSSION Mr. Mayts stated an operating millage rate of .4589 has been recommended, which 

is greater than the rolled-back rate of .4113 mills by 11.57%.  This increase over the 

rolled-back rate is necessary in order to ensure Hillsborough County children (1) 

are healthy and safe, (2) are developmentally on track, (3) are ready to learn and 

succeed, and (4) have family support.  In order to accomplish those outcomes in FY 

2022 – 2023, the recommended budget includes $12,825,000 of new unallocated 

program funding.  Without an increase over the rolled-back millage rate, some of 

these new funding opportunities would not be possible, and the children of 

Hillsborough County would not be well served. 

III. PRESENTATION OF 
RESOLUTIONS 

A. Mayts requested Z. Glaser to verbally review the resolutions. 
 
Z. Glaser stated for the record: 
 
Two resolutions are to be considered; one to adopt the millage rate and the other to 
adopt the budget, both by separate votes.  
 
Z. Glaser read Resolution Number 22/23-01; Resolution Adopting Tentative Millage 
Rate. 
 
Z. Glaser read Resolution Number 22/23-02; Resolution Adopting Tentative Budget. 
 



CBHC Preliminary Public Hearing (TRIM) 
September 7, 2022 - Page 2 of 2 

SUMMARY 

No. Topic Highlights 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT A. Mayts opened the floor for Public Comment. 
 
No one offered Public Comment. 

V. BOARD VOTE 
 
       Motion A (Millage Rate)  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Motion B (Budget) 
 

 

Z. Glaser advised that the Motion (A) on the Agenda is in order.   
 

A.  IT IS MOVED THAT THE CHILDREN'S BOARD OF HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, IN          

ORDER TO PROVIDE SERVICES TO OR ON BEHALF OF CHILDREN, ADOPT A 

TENTATIVE MILLAGE RATE OF .4589 WHICH IS GREATER THAN THE ROLLED-

BACK RATE OF .4113 MILLS BY 11.57% AND ADOPT THE ATTACHED MILLAGE 

RATE RESOLUTION NUMBER 22/23-01. 

 
Z. Glaser advised that the Motion (B) on the Agenda is in order.   
 
B.  IT IS MOVED THAT THE CHILDREN'S BOARD OF HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, IN 

ORDER TO PROVIDE SERVICES TO OR ON BEHALF OF CHILDREN ADOPT A 

TENTATIVE BUDGET OF $66,510,314 AND ADOPT THE ATTACHED BUDGET 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 22/23-02. 

 Motion A 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Motion B 

Motion by Megan Proulx Dempsey that the Children’s Board of Hillsborough 
County, in order to provide services to or on behalf of children, adopt a tentative 
millage rate of .4589 which is greater than the rolled-back rate of .4113 mills by 
11.57% and adopt the attached millage rate resolution number 22/23-01; 
second by Lynn Gray. No discussion; motion carried (7-0) with an Abstention by 
Katherine Essrig. 
 
Motion by Beth Pasek that the Children’s Board of Hillsborough County, in order 
to provide services to or on behalf of children adopt a tentative budget of 
$66,510,314 and adopt the attached budget resolution number 22/23-02; 
second by Ed Narain. No discussion; motion carried by unanimous vote (8-0). 

VI. ADJOURNMENT No further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 5:08 PM. 

 
 

MOTIONS 

A. Motion by Megan Proulx Dempsey that the Children’s Board of Hillsborough County, in order to provide 
services to or on behalf of children, adopt a tentative millage rate of .4589 which is greater than the rolled-
back rate of .4113 mills by 11.57% and adopt the attached millage rate resolution number 22/23-01; second 
by Lynn Gray. No discussion; motion carried (7-0) with an Abstention by Katherine Essrig. 
 

B. Motion by Beth Pasek that the Children’s Board of Hillsborough County, in order to provide services to or on 
behalf of children adopt a tentative budget of $66,510,314 and adopt the attached budget resolution number 
22/23-02; second by Ed Narain. No discussion; motion carried by unanimous vote (8-0). 
 

 
READ AND APPROVED BY: 
 
________________________________________ 
Andy Mayts, Chair 



  ACTION ITEM NO. 3 
Approval of Contract Extension 

 

Action Item 3 - Page 1 of 1 

 
Initiator: David Adams, Board Attorney 

 
Action: Approval of Executive Director Contract Extension  

 
Date: Regular Board Meeting, Wednesday, September 21, 2022 

 
 
Recommended Actions 
 
Recommend that the Board approves the extension of the Executive Director’s contract 
through September 30, 2023. 

 
Background 
 
• The Executive Director has a rolling three year contract that is traditionally renewed 

each year by the Board, based on a successful Performance Appraisal Process. 
• The Children’s Board Attorney oversees the Executive Director Performance Appraisal 

Process. 
• On August 22, 2022, the Executive Director completed a Self-Evaluation for fiscal year 

2021-2022. 
• The Executive Director’s Self-Evaluation was provided to each member of the Board 

along with a blank Performance Appraisal Evaluation Form. 
• Board members returned their individual Performance Appraisal Evaluation Forms to 

Jan Houser, who compiled the results of the Performance Appraisal Process. 
• The results were distributed to the Board in advance of the Board Meeting. 
• The recommendation to extend the Executive Director’s contract to September 30, 2023 

is based on the satisfactory performance of the Executive Director in FY 2021-2022 and 
the recommendation of the Board Attorney after polling members of the Executive 
Committee. 

 
 



  ACTION ITEM NO. 4  

Approval of Contract with Hillsborough County BOCC 

Action Item 4 
 

Initiator:  Jamie Robe, Director of IT 
 
Action:  Approval of Contract with Hillsborough County BOCC 
 
Date:   Regular Board Meeting, September 21, 2022 
 
Recommended Action 
 

• To Approve a contract up to $83,160 for the period of October 1, 2022 to September 30, 
2023 with Hillsborough County BOCC for the administration of IT services for the Children’s 
Board of Hillsborough County.  

 
Detail   

• Hillsborough County BOCC has provided IT services for the Children’s Board since July 
2013.  This includes client computing, technical service desk support, application support 
and licensing, systems administration, network administration, analog & digital 
communications, and cyber security services. 

o The Children’s Board pays $154 per month per imaged desktop or laptop for these 
services.  

• The Service Level Agreement between Hillsborough County BOCC and the Children’s Board 
is updated periodically. 

• The current Service Level Agreement signed December 1, 2020 is attached to this board 
memo. 

 
Attachment 
 
A. Service Level Agreement  

















































  ACTION ITEM NO. 5   

Approval of Contract with Hillsborough County BOCC 

Action Item - 5 
 

Initiator:  Rebecca Bacon, Director of the ASO 
 
Action:  Approval of Contract with Hillsborough County BOCC for Domestic Violence Funds 
 
Date:   Regular Board Meeting, September 21, 2022 
 
Recommended Action 
 

• To Approve a contract in the amount of $100,000 for the period of October 1, 2022, to 
September 30, 2023, with Hillsborough County BOCC for Administrative Services 
Organization Services to victims of Domestic Violence. 

 
Detail   

• The Children’s Board ASO began managing flexible funding for Hillsborough County BOCC 
for services for victims of domestic violence in Fiscal Year 2013 – 2014.  

• Seven modifications to the original agreement have been executed.  The last two 
modifications were in June of 2019, at which time three additional renewals were approved, 
and in March of 2022, to change the payment structure from cost reimbursement to a fixed 
monthly unit rate.   

• Flexible funds contributed to the ASO are allocated to programs at two case management 
organizations to support family support plan goals for domestic violence victims and their 
children.  

• The ASO manages the flexible funds and provides accounts payable services, detailed 
financial reporting, provider credentialing and network management, training and technical 
assistance, quality assurance, and monitoring. 

• Hillsborough County BOCC’s allocation of funds to the ASO provides critical supports the 
local service system for victims of domestic violence.  More than 200 participants have 
received services this year, primarily in the areas of housing supports and utilities, 
transportation related services, and other basic needs.  

 
 

Attachments 
A. Original Contract 
B. Administrative Renewal for Fiscal Year 2021 – 2022 
C. Contract Modification #7 



ATTACHMENT A



























































































































  ACTION ITEM NO. 6   

Approval of Contract with Hillsborough County BOCC 

Action Item – 6 
 

Initiator:  Rebecca Bacon, Director of the ASO 
 
Action:  Approval of Contract with Hillsborough County BOCC Social Services Funds 
 
Date:   Regular Board Meeting, September 21, 2022 
 
Recommended Action 
 

• To Approve a contract in the amount of $300,000 for the period of October 1, 2022, to 
September 30, 2023, with Hillsborough County BOCC to administer Social Services funds 
through the Administrative Services Organization. 

 
Background 
   

• The Children’s Board ASO began managing Hillsborough County Social Services funding as a 
pilot in Fiscal Year 2017 -2018.   

• A new contract was initiated in Fiscal Year 2019 with four renewals, of which this is the 
fourth renewal.  

• The contract was modified in March of 2022 to add four more renewal periods, establish 
maximum allowable amounts for each service, and update the request for payment process. 

• The goal is to enhance services to vulnerable families throughout Hillsborough County who 
are committed to becoming self-sufficient.   

• The funds support the wraparound process and development of a family support plans in 
existing case management programs.   

• The ASO manages the flexible funds and provides accounts payable services, detailed 
financial reporting, provider credentialing and network management, training and technical 
assistance, quality assurance, and monitoring. 

• Flexible funds contributed to the ASO have been utilized by sixteen (16) case management 
programs to provide housing supports and homeless prevention services.   

• ASO programs have been able to serve additional participants and expand the reach of their 
programs, while reducing duplication of services.  Over 200 families have been served this 
fiscal year.  

• The Children’s Board has been able to reduce expenditures for housing supports as 
programs have been able to use those Children’s Board funds to meet additional service 
needs for enrolled families. 

 
Attachments 
A. Original Contract 
B. Administrative Renewal 
C. Contract Modification #1 





























































  ACTION ITEM NO. 7 

Approval of Release for 2023 Swim Uniting Grant 

Action Item 7 - Page 1 of 1 

 
Initiator: Maria Negrón, Director of Programs 

 
Action: Approval of release for 2023 Swim Uniting Grant 

 
Date: Regular Board Meeting, Thursday, September 21, 2022 

 
 
Recommended Actions 
 

Recommend release in October 2022 of a Request for Proposals for a 2023 Uniting Grant to 
support swim lessons, water safety education, and lifeguard training to address the 
Children’s Board focus area of Healthy and Safe, with a total allocation up to $500,000. 
 

Background 

 
• The Children’s Board approved New Funding and FY 2022-2023 final budget at the 

August 2022 Board meeting. 

• Funding for FY 2022-2023 is contingent upon Board approval of the FY 2022 – 2023 

Final TRIM Hearing on September 21, 2022. 

• Contract start date will be in FY 2023, not established at time of memo. 

• The release is an effort to broaden services in water safety. 

 



 
Children’s Board of Hillsborough County 

Executive Director Report 
                                                          August 26, 2022 – September 21, 2022            20 Meetings 
 

 

Mayor’s Roundtable Discussion on Housing Assistance  
Children’s Network – Terri Balliet   
Hillsborough Anti-Racism Workgroup   
StoryWalk Tour – Al Lopez Park  
Webinar – Racial Bias & the Impacts on Mental Health   
Trauma Informed Schools Follow-up   
2022 Florida Children and Families Summit    
2022 Florida Children and Families Summit    
2022 Florida Children and Families Summit     
ELCHC Board of Director’s Special Meeting  
QEES – Townhall Planning Session   
Webinar – Health Equity Series: Screening for Social Need   
Mental Health Advisory Meeting   
Homelessness Discussion with Metro. Ministries   
Safe and Sounds – Shaka Jasper    
FACCT  
National Virtual Town Hall-Family Connections    
CALM   
Jessica DuBois   
Funder’s Roundtable: Tampa Bay    

 



ASO ONLY

FY 2022

Entity/Agency Contract 

Type

Brief Description Contract 

Period

 Contract 

Amount 

 Board 

Approved 

Signed By Date Signed

Contract Signature Log

Yogini V. Dave ASO Provider Tutor 8/30/22-

ongoing

Varies No Kelley Parris 8/31/2022



Programs ONLY

FY 2022

Entity/Agency Contract Type Brief Description 
Contract 

Period

 Contract 

Amount 

 Board 

Approved 
Signed By Date Signed

Contract Signature Log

ZOOTAMPA AT LOWRY PARK

Independent 

Contractor 

Agreement Amendment

5/30/22 - 

8/5/22            32,835 Kelley Parris 8/26/2022



Monthly Financial Report 

August 2022 

Table of Contents 

Page 
Number 

2. Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget

3. Financial Statement Category Definitions

4. Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

5. Revenue Variance Analysis

6. Expenditure Variance Analysis

7. Investments Statement

8. FY 2021 - 2022 Estimated Spending Report

9. FY 2021 - 2022 Estimated Spending Narrative

11. New Program Funding Report

12. New Program Funding Detail



FY 2021-2022

Original

Budget

Revenues

Ad-Valorem Taxes 53,833,708
Investment Income 66,000
Administrative Services Organization Funding 1,405,000
Other Community Partner Funding 410,000
Miscellaneous Income 168,000

Total Revenues 55,882,708

Expenditures

Program Expenditures:
Program Funding (Continuation Grants) 37,505,024
New Program Funding (unallocated) 9,070,000

Total Program Expenditures: 46,575,024
Operating

Employee Salaries and Benefits 5,141,710
Contracted Professional Services 611,635
Facility Expenditures 461,993
CBHC FRC Occupancy Expenditures 430,858
Other Operating 510,129

Total Operating 7,156,325
Capital Expenditures 1,500,000
Mandatory Government Fees 1,554,993
Total Expenditures 56,786,342

Net Spend Down of Fund Balance (903,634)

Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget

82%

3%
4%

9%
2%

Total Program
Expenditures
Mandatory Government
Fees
Direct Operating
Expenditures
Administrative Operating
Expenditures
Capital

2



Financial Statement Category Definitions 

• Revenue
• Ad-Valorem Taxes includes current and delinquent ad-valorem tax revenue and excess

fees returned to the Children’s Board originally paid to the county based on the tax revenue.
• Investment Income includes revenue from various interest-bearing accounts.
• Administrative Services Organization (ASO) funding represents contributions from other

funders specifically designated for use by providers in the community managed by the
Children’s Board ASO staff.  These dollars are also included in the program expenditure
line. Examples are Eckerd Connects, and Hillsborough County Board of County
Commissioners (BOCC).

• Other Community Partner funding represents funds contributed from community partners
that are added to our provider contract amounts and included in the program funding line,
for example, the School District of Hillsborough County and Hillsborough County BOCC.

• Miscellaneous Income consists of ASO fiscal agent fees, contributions, and any other
miscellaneous revenue received during the year.

• Expenditures

• Program Funding (Continuation Grants) represents provider contracts funded by
Children’s Board, property tax revenue and funds contributed from our community partners.
This amount also includes the dollars managed through the ASO to provide supports to
case management programs.

• New Program Funding (unallocated) includes dollars budgeted for new program contracts
and one-time funding that will be released and awarded by a competitive or application
process.

• Employee Salaries and Benefits include wages paid to all non-contractor employees.
Benefits represent costs provided for salaried and hourly wage employees including FICA,
life and health insurance, short-term and long-term disability insurance, unemployment, and
retirement benefits.

• Contracted Professional Services represents amounts budgeted for Hillsborough County
information technology services, legal, media buys, auditing, and other professional
services.

• Facility Expenditures represents necessary costs to operate the Children’s Board offices,
conference center, and CBHC Family Resource Center (CBHC FRC) occupancy
expenditures, including utilities, information technology, maintenance, and repairs.

• Other Operating contains staff training, conference and meeting travel, postage, insurance,
promotional activities, printing, supplies, advertising for Truth In Millage (TRIM), budget ads
and other public notices, memberships, and subscriptions.  Also included are support
activities with provider agencies and community organizations for training and events.

• Capital Expenditures include the budget for building expenditures.
• Mandatory Government Fees include tax collector’s fee, property appraiser’s fee as well

as the city storm water fee.

3



August-2022

FY 2021- FY 2021- FY 2021- FY 2021-

2022 2022 2022 2022

YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance $ Variance %

Revenues

Ad-Valorem Taxes 53,632,058 54,174,579 542,521 1%
Investment Income 60,500 489,061 428,561 708%
Administrative Services Organization Funding 1,287,483 852,072 (435,411) -34%
Other Community Partner Funding 160,000 160,000 0 0%
Miscellaneous Income 154,000 146,539 (7,461) -5%

Total Revenues 55,294,041 55,822,251 528,210 1%

Expenditures

Program Expenditures:
Program Funding (Including Unallocated) 41,396,507 26,703,447 14,693,060 35%

Total Program Expenditures: 41,396,507 26,703,447 14,693,060 35%
Operating Expenditures

Employee Salaries and Benefits 4,713,234 4,171,660 541,574 11%
Contracted Professional Services 563,172 254,970 308,202 55%
Facility Expenditures 423,494 396,733 26,761 6%
CBHC FRC Occupancy Expenditures 394,953 400,253 (5,300) -1%
Other Operating 467,506 371,948 95,558 20%

Total Operating 6,562,359 5,595,564 966,795 15%

Capital Expenditures 0 5,474 (5,474) 0%
Mandatory Government Fees 1,463,612 1,436,763 26,849 2%
Total Expenditures 49,422,478 33,741,248 15,681,230

Net Cash Flow 5,871,563 22,081,003 16,209,440

4



Revenue Variance Analysis 

Statement of Revenues 

August-2022

FY 2021- FY 2021- FY 2021- FY 2021-

2022 2022 2022 2022

YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance $ Variance %

Revenues

Ad-Valorem Taxes 53,632,058 54,174,579 542,521 1%
Investment Income 60,500 489,061 428,561 708%
Administrative Services Organization Funding 1,287,483 852,072 (435,411) -34%
Other Community Partner Funding 160,000 160,000 0 0%
Miscellaneous Income 154,000 146,539 (7,461) -5%

Total Revenues 55,294,041 55,822,251 528,210 1%

• Ad-Valorem Taxes

o This line is over the YTD budget by $542,521 because more than the 95% of the tax
revenue budgeted has been received. 101% of the budgeted ad-valorem tax revenue
has been received to date.

• Investment Income

o The interest received year to date is over the YTD budget because interest rates have
increased.  This was budgeted at 0.10% and the current interest rate is 2.26% for LGIP
and 0.40% for Wells Fargo.

• Administrative Services Organization

o Eckerd Connects ASO actual expenditures were lower than budgeted YTD resulting in
lower revenue received.  ASO Funding revenue will be under budget at the end of the
year because the Eckerd Connects contract ended on June 30, 2022.

• Other Community Partner Funding

o This line is within budget.
• Miscellaneous Income

o This line is under budget because of lower ASO administrative fees related to the Eckerd
Connects contract, offset by provider repayments from prior year settlements that were
not budgeted.

5



Expenditure Variance Analysis 

Statement of Expenditures 

August-2022 FY 2021- FY 2021- FY 2021- FY 2021-

2022 2022 2022 2022

YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance $ Variance %

Expenditures

Program Expenditures:
Program Funding (Including Unallocated) 41,396,507 26,703,447 14,693,060 35%

Total Program Expenditures: 41,396,507 26,703,447 14,693,060 35%
Operating

Employee Salaries and Benefits 4,713,234 4,171,660 541,574 11%
Contracted Professional Services 563,172 254,970 308,202 55%
Facility Expenditures 423,494 396,733 26,761 6%
CBHC FRC Occupancy Expenditures 394,953 400,253 (5,300) -1%
Other Operating 467,506 371,948 95,558 20%

Total Operating 6,562,359 5,595,564 966,795 15%
Capital Expenditures 0 5,474 (5,474) 0%
Mandatory Government Fees 1,463,612 1,436,763 26,849 2%
Total Expenditures 49,422,478 33,741,248 15,681,230

• Program Expenditures

o Continuation Grants are under budget partly because providers are not current on
invoicing the Children’s Board including a few large contracts and we are expected to be
under budget by $4.2 Million at the end of the year.

o Unallocated Program Funding is expected to be under budget by $7 Million at year end.
• Employee Salaries and Benefits

o This line is under budget because of vacant positions.
• Contracted Professional Services

o This line item is under budget because of the timing of legal services, County IT services
and community education & awareness spending.

• Facility Expenditures

o This line item is under budget because of the timing of spending.  Electricity, janitorial
and lawn maintenance are under budget.  This is offset by several additional projects
that have been completed but were not budgeted.

• CBHC FRC Occupancy Expenditures

o This line item is slightly over budget. Over budget in utility services and building leases
offset by under spending in janitorial.

• Other Operating

o This line item is under budget because of the timing of paying travel, training & events,
promotional items, and printing expenditures. This is offset by being over budget in
computer supplies.  This is expected to be under budget by $36,000 at year end.

• Capital Expenditures

o This line will be under budget by $1.5 million as a property was not purchased this year.
• Mandatory Government Fees

o The line item is slightly under budget because of the timing of paying property
appraiser’s fees and tax collector fees.

6



Investment Instrument Financial Institution Balance Maturity Yield

Checking Wells Fargo Government 
Advantage

1,833,446 1 day 0.40%

LGIP Florida State Board of 
Administration

73,862,684 N/A 2.26%

75,696,130

Investments Statement 
Children's Board Of Hillsborough County

August-2022

7



Estimated Projected

Budget Actual Difference

Revenue

Ad-Valorem Taxes 53,833,708    54,343,000    509,292        
Investment Income 66,000 550,000        484,000        
Administrative Services Organization (ASO) 1,405,000 935,743        (469,257)       
Other Community Partner 410,000        410,000        - 
Miscellaneous Income 168,000        131,000        (37,000)         

Total Revenue 55,882,708    56,369,743    487,035        

Expenditures

Program:
Program Funding (Continuation Grants) 37,505,024    33,270,974    4,234,050 
CBHC Unallocated Program Funding 9,070,000 1,998,577 7,071,423 

Total Program Expenditures: 46,575,024    35,269,551    11,305,473    

Operating Expenditures
Employee Salaries and Benefits 5,141,710 4,688,515 453,195        
Contracted Professional Services 611,635        595,093        16,542 
CBHC FRC Occupancy Expenditures 430,858        432,437        (1,579) 
Facility Expenditures 461,993        450,104        11,889 
Other Operating 510,129        473,408        36,721 

Total Operating Expenditures 7,156,325 6,639,557 516,768        

Capital Expenditures 1,500,000 - 1,500,000
Mandatory Government Fees 1,554,993 1,444,941 110,052 
Total Expenditures 56,786,342    43,354,049    13,432,293    

Total Projected Difference 13,919,328    

Children's Board Of Hillsborough County

FY 2021 - 2022 Estimated Spending

FY 2021 - 

2022

FY 2021 - 

2022

FY 2021 - 

2022

8



Narrative/Assumptions for FY 2021 - 2022 Estimated Spending 

• Revenue

• Total Revenue is projected to be over budget by a net amount of $487,035.
• Ad-Valorem Tax Revenue is projected to be over budget by $509,292 as more than 95% of

the tax revenue is expected to be received.
• Investment Income is projected to be over budget by $484,000.  The current interest rate is

.23% with Wells Fargo and 1.8% with Florida Prime which is higher than the .1% budgeted.
• The Administrative Services Organization (ASO) revenue will be under budget by $469,257

because there will be no expenditures and revenue in the DCF contract and the Eckerd
Connects contract ended on June 30, 2022.

• Other Community Partner Revenue is projected to be received at the budgeted amount.
• Miscellaneous Income is projected to be under budget by $37,000 because the Eckerd

Connects contract ended on June 30, 2022.
• Expenditures

o Program Expenditures

• Total Program Expenditures are projected to be under budget by $11.3 Million.
o Continuation Grants are projected to be under budget by $4.2 Million.

▪ It is estimated that the ASO will spend $469,257 less than the allocated
amount of other funder’s allocations and $900,000 less in CBHC allocations.

▪ Negotiated Continuation Contracts were under budget by $666,110.  A net
amount of $47,352 was reduced from contracts during the year leaving
$713,462 unallocated.

▪ Estimated under spending of the remaining continuation contracts is $2.2 M.
o Unallocated Program Funding is projected to be under budget by $7 Million based on

contracts awarded year to date.
o Operating Expenditures

• Salaries and Benefits are projected to be under budget by $453,195 because of vacant
positions throughout the year.

• Contracted Professional Services are projected to be under budget by a net amount of
$16,542 because of under spending in legal services, County IT services, and public
relations contracted services; and services contracted for human resources and IT services
that were not included in the budget.

• CBHC FRC Occupancy Expenditures are projected to be slightly over budget by $1,579.
• Facilities Expenditures for the Palm Avenue building are projected to be under budget by a

net amount of $11,889.
• Other Operating Expenditures are projected to be under budget by a net amount of $36,721.

This includes under spending in local travel, meeting travel, promotional materials, and
community training; and over spending in computer supplies, janitorial supplies, printing,
and public notice advertising.

o Capital Expenditures

• Capital Expenditures are projected to be under budget by $1.5 million as a property was not
purchased in FY 2021 - 2022.

9



o Mandatory Government Fees

• The Mandatory Government Fees are projected to be under budget by a net amount of
$110,052.  The Property Appraiser’s fee was under budget by $132,000 and the Tax
Collector’s fees are expected to be over budget by $22,000.

10



Children's Board of Hillsborough County

FY 2021-2022 NEW PROGRAM FUNDING (UNALLOCATED) REPORT
Regular Board Meeting - September 21, 2022

Beginning 

Budget Adjustments

Revised 

Budget

 YTD Amount 

Approved 

 YTD 

Uncommitted 

Funds 

Available 

 Current 

Funding 

Requests 

 Uncommitted 

Funds 

Available 

Technical Assistance

Funding (Agencies 

Not Currently Funded by 

CBHC) 130,000         (83,523) 46,477 46,477 - - 

Technical Assistance

Funding (Agencies

Currently Funded by 

CBHC) 70,000 106,923         176,923         176,923 - - 

Summer Passport for 

Kids 250,000         250,000         127,908 122,092 122,092 

Leading Grants 

(Summer Funding) 245,000         245,000         70,781 174,219 174,219 
Emerging Needs 

Funding 500,000         500,000         - 500,000 500,000 

Emergency Funding 700,000         700,000         310,256 389,744 389,744 

Match 300,000         300,000         - 300,000 300,000 

Technical Assistance - 

Neighborhood Assoc. 25,000 25,000 5,767 19,233 19,233 
Investment Grant - 

Children Entering 

Kindergarten 1,000,000      (23,400) 976,600         695,864 280,736 280,736 
Investment Grant - 

Children are Healthy & 

Safe 600,000         200,000         800,000         - 800,000 800,000 
Investment Grant - 

Marketing for CBHC 

Funded Programs 800,000         (200,000)        600,000         - 600,000 600,000 
Investment Grant - 

Children are 

Developmentally on 

Track 875,000         875,000         - 875,000 875,000 
Leading Grant - Art 

Program 125,000         125,000         45,244 79,756 79,756 
Children's Board FRC 

Expansion of Services 450,000         450,000         330,382 119,618 119,618 
Pilot Project - Early 

Learning Opportunities 1,000,000      1,000,000      - 1,000,000       1,000,000       

Racial Equity Funding 2,000,000      2,000,000      189,274 1,810,726       1,810,726       

Totals 9,070,000      - 9,070,000      1,998,876       7,071,124       - 7,071,124       

Original Continuation Funding Budget 37,505,024     
Actual Contract Amount Negotiated 36,575,497     

 Net Amount Available 929,527 

Pregnancy Care Center of Plant City  Amendment 84,711 
YMCA Comm. Learning Center Sulphur Springs Amendment 87,525 
HCC QEES (58,530) 
Mary Lee's House - Community Alliance Coordinator (66,354) 
Summer Continuation Contracts (245,917)         
ELC Fourth Quarter Budget Amount (17,500) 
Amount Available 713,462 11



Regular Board Meeting - September 21, 2022

Agency Program  Funding Description

 Technical 

Assistance 

Funding 

(Agencies 

Not 

Currently 

Funded by 

CBHC) 

 Technical 

Assistance 

Funding 

(Agencies 

Currently 

Funded by 

CBHC) 

 Summer 

Passport 

for Kids 

 Leading 

Grants

Summer 

Funding 

 Emerging 

Community 

Needs 

Funding 

 Emergency 

Funding  Match 

 Technical 

Assistance - 

Neighborhood 

Associations 

 Investment 

Grant - 

Children 

Entering 

Kindergarten 

 Investment 

Grant - 

Children 

are Healthy 

& Safe 

 Investment 

Grant - 

Marketing 

for CBHC 

Funded 

Programs 

 Investment 

Grant - 

Children are 

Developmen

tally on 

Track 

 Leading 

Grant - Art 

Program 

 Children's 

Board FRC 

Expansion 

of Services 

 Pilot Project - 

Early Learning 

Opportunities 

 Racial 

Equity 

Funding 

Healthy Start 
Coalition of 
Hillsborough 
County

Healthy Steps 
HealthPark

To provide Healthy Steps 
services at the USF 
HealthPark Pediatric clinic.     310,256 

Boys & Girls 
Clubs of 
Tampa Bay, 
Inc.

Brandon Art 
Masters! (BAM!)

 The Brandon Boys & Girls Club 
aims to provide a diversity of 
exposure and skill‐building 
experiences within art 
programming that are a key 
component for promoting 
positive youth development.  This 
is done by hiring professional 
artists, purchasing quality art 
supplies, and exposing youth to a 
variety of new artistic 
experiences.     45,244 

Children's 
Home 
Network

Reaching and 
Inspiring 
Students 
Everywhere 
(RAISE)

An intervention program that 
works collaboratively with 
families and the community to 
ensure birth through 3rd grade 
children and their families 
receive intervention services.   
Services are tailored to meet 
their needs and promote 
positive educational outcomes.       695,864 

Redefiners 
World 
Languages

Multilingual 
Citizens 
Program (MCP)

 MCP offers in-person language 
courses aimed at developing 
skills critical to today’s 
workforce and enhancing 
opportunities for family 
connectedness through the 
development of social skills.     330,382 

Just Initiative 
Inc

Just Technology 
Enhancements

Licenses for Charity Tracker, 
QuickBooks Plus, and Simple 
Texting.
- Data for mobile hotspot
-Three computers, one higher 
powered computer, two 
keyboards/mouse, printer, 
toner.        4,989 

Tampa 
Lighthouse for 
the Blind Inc. 
d/b/a 
Lighthouse for 
the Blind & 
Low Vision

Increased 
Capacity 
Building - 
Development 
Dept.

Subscribe to QGIV which is 
software to aid in fundraising 
for non for profits.        1,543 

FY 2021-2022 Approved Uncommitted Program Funding Detail

12



Regular Board Meeting - September 21, 2022

Agency Program  Funding Description

 Technical 

Assistance 

Funding 

(Agencies 

Not 

Currently 

Funded by 

CBHC) 

 Technical 

Assistance 

Funding 

(Agencies 

Currently 

Funded by 

CBHC) 

 Summer 

Passport 

for Kids 

 Leading 

Grants

Summer 

Funding 

 Emerging 

Community 

Needs 

Funding 

 Emergency 

Funding  Match 

 Technical 

Assistance - 

Neighborhood 

Associations 

 Investment 

Grant - 

Children 

Entering 

Kindergarten 

 Investment 

Grant - 

Children 

are Healthy 

& Safe 

 Investment 

Grant - 

Marketing 

for CBHC 

Funded 

Programs 

 Investment 

Grant - 

Children are 

Developmen

tally on 

Track 

 Leading 

Grant - Art 

Program 

 Children's 

Board FRC 

Expansion 

of Services 

 Pilot Project - 

Early Learning 

Opportunities 

 Racial 

Equity 

Funding 

FY 2021-2022 Approved Uncommitted Program Funding Detail

The Well

Financial 
Capacity 
Improvements

A CPA to consult organization on 
best practices.
-Gilded Finance and QuickBooks 
subscriptions.
- Basic office supplies.        4,946 

Oasis 
Network of 
New Tampa 
Inc.

OASIS 
Opportunities 
Board Member 
and Staff 
Training

Purchasing 3 Board Trainings 
from the Non Profit Leadership 
Center.        5,000 

Zoe’s Story
RareWriterz 
Wellness App

Purchasing advertising plan/PR 
campaign and trainings.        5,000 

Children's 
Museum of 
Tampa, Inc, 
d/b/a Glazer 
Children's 
Museum

2022 Summer 
Passport 
Program

Scholarships for children ages 
6-14 who are members of the 
Children's Board Family 
Resource Centers to 
participate in summer 
programs.    10,587 

The Florida 
Aquarium

2022 Summer 
Passport 
Program

Scholarships for children ages 
6-14 who are members of the 
Children's Board Family 
Resource Centers to 
participate in summer 
programs.      3,680 

Lightning 
Foundation, 
Inc.

2022 Summer 
Passport 
Program

Scholarships for children ages 
6-14 who are members of the 
Children's Board Family 
Resource Centers to 
participate in summer 
programs.    21,000 

Museum of 
Science and 
Industry

2022 Summer 
Passport 
Program

Scholarships for children ages 
6-14 who are members of the 
Children's Board Family 
Resource Centers to 
participate in summer 
programs.    29,146 

Tampa Bay 
Performing 
Arts Center 
d/b/a Straz 
Center for the 
Performing 
Arts

2022 Summer 
Passport 
Program

Scholarships for children ages 
6-14 who are members of the 
Children's Board Family 
Resource Centers to 
participate in summer 
programs.    21,060 

Tampa 
Museum of 
Art

2022 Summer 
Passport 
Program

Scholarships for children ages 
6-14 who are members of the 
Children's Board Family 
Resource Centers to 
participate in summer 
programs.      8,400 

13



Regular Board Meeting - September 21, 2022

Agency Program  Funding Description

 Technical 

Assistance 

Funding 

(Agencies 

Not 

Currently 

Funded by 

CBHC) 

 Technical 

Assistance 

Funding 

(Agencies 

Currently 

Funded by 

CBHC) 

 Summer 

Passport 

for Kids 

 Leading 

Grants

Summer 

Funding 

 Emerging 

Community 

Needs 

Funding 

 Emergency 

Funding  Match 

 Technical 

Assistance - 

Neighborhood 

Associations 

 Investment 

Grant - 

Children 

Entering 

Kindergarten 

 Investment 

Grant - 

Children 

are Healthy 

& Safe 

 Investment 

Grant - 

Marketing 

for CBHC 

Funded 

Programs 

 Investment 

Grant - 

Children are 

Developmen

tally on 

Track 

 Leading 

Grant - Art 

Program 

 Children's 

Board FRC 

Expansion 

of Services 

 Pilot Project - 

Early Learning 

Opportunities 

 Racial 

Equity 

Funding 

FY 2021-2022 Approved Uncommitted Program Funding Detail

Tampa 
Theatre

2022 Summer 
Passport 
Program

Scholarships for children ages 
6-14 who are members of the 
Children's Board Family 
Resource Centers to 
participate in summer 
programs.      1,200 

Zoo Tampa at 
Lowry Park

2022 Summer 
Passport 
Program

Scholarships for children ages 
6-14 who are members of the 
Children's Board Family 
Resource Centers to 
participate in summer 
programs.    32,835 

The Color 
Wheelz LLC. 
d/b/a The 
Color Express

ONEHillsboroug
h After School 
Enhancements

Enhanced after school 
services (Art) at five School 
District of Hillsborough County 
HOST sites.     41,325 

Florida 
Education 
Fund, Inc.

ONEHillsboroug
h After School 
Enhancements

Enhanced after school 
services (Robotics & Gaming) 
at five School District of 
Hillsborough County HOST 
sites, four City of Tampa Parks 
& Recreation sites, and one 
Hillsborough County Parks & 
Recreation site.     28,500 

Frameworks 
of Tampa 
Bay, Inc.

ONEHillsboroug
h After School 
Enhancements

Enhanced after school 
services (Character 
Development) at five School 
District of Hillsborough County 
HOST sites.     28,464 

After School 
All-Stars

2022 After 
School All-Stars 
Memorial and 
Village

Free summer program 
includes project-based learning 
to help students combat 
learning loss as well as 
enrichment activities.
Dates: June 6, 2022 – July 22, 
2022
Ages: 8-14
Location: *Memorial Middle 
School (33603) and Village of 
Excellence Academy (33617)    37,508 

After School 
All-Stars

2023 After 
School All-Stars 
Woodson

Free summer program 
includes project-based learning 
to help students combat 
learning loss as well as 
enrichment activities.
Dates: June 6, 2022 – July 22, 
2022
Ages: 8-14
Location: *Dr. Carter G 
Woodson (33604)    33,273 

14



Regular Board Meeting - September 21, 2022

Agency Program  Funding Description

 Technical 

Assistance 

Funding 

(Agencies 

Not 

Currently 

Funded by 

CBHC) 

 Technical 

Assistance 

Funding 

(Agencies 

Currently 

Funded by 

CBHC) 

 Summer 

Passport 

for Kids 

 Leading 

Grants

Summer 

Funding 

 Emerging 

Community 

Needs 

Funding 

 Emergency 

Funding  Match 

 Technical 

Assistance - 

Neighborhood 

Associations 

 Investment 

Grant - 

Children 

Entering 

Kindergarten 

 Investment 

Grant - 

Children 

are Healthy 

& Safe 

 Investment 

Grant - 

Marketing 

for CBHC 

Funded 

Programs 

 Investment 

Grant - 

Children are 

Developmen

tally on 

Track 

 Leading 

Grant - Art 

Program 

 Children's 

Board FRC 

Expansion 

of Services 

 Pilot Project - 

Early Learning 

Opportunities 

 Racial 

Equity 

Funding 

FY 2021-2022 Approved Uncommitted Program Funding Detail

Boys & Girls 
Clubs of 
Tampa Bay, 
Inc.

Capacity 
Building for 
Currently 
Funded 
Programs

Information Technology 
Hardware and Software and 
Marketing Software      10,000 

Champions 
for Children

Capacity 
Building for 
Currently 
Funded 
Programs

Information Technology 
Custom Reporting Program 
and Marketing      11,750 

Corporation to 
Develop 
Communities

Capacity 
Building for 
Currently 
Funded 
Programs

Marketing and Operating 
Supplies        9,350 

Cove 
Behavioral 
Health

Capacity 
Building for 
Currently 
Funded 
Programs

Information Technology 
Learning Management 
Platform      10,000 

Dawning 
Family 
Services

Capacity 
Building for 
Currently 
Funded 
Programs Marketing        8,930 

Early 
Childhood 
Council

Capacity 
Building for 
Currently 
Funded 
Programs

Marketing and Information 
Technology Software        7,183 

Family 
Enrichment 
Center

Capacity 
Building for 
Currently 
Funded 
Programs

Staff Retention, Technology, 
Marketing, and Operating 
Supplies      10,000 

Family 
Healthcare 
Foundation

Capacity 
Building for 
Currently 
Funded 
Programs

Information Technology Data 
Design and Certified Public 
Accountant Services        4,400 

Gulf Coast 
JFCS

Capacity 
Building for 
Currently 
Funded 
Programs Marketing        6,655 

Hillsborough 
Education 
Foundation

Capacity 
Building for 
Currently 
Funded 
Programs

Information Technology 
Security Upgrade      10,000 

15



Regular Board Meeting - September 21, 2022

Agency Program  Funding Description

 Technical 

Assistance 

Funding 

(Agencies 

Not 

Currently 

Funded by 

CBHC) 

 Technical 

Assistance 

Funding 

(Agencies 

Currently 

Funded by 

CBHC) 

 Summer 

Passport 

for Kids 

 Leading 

Grants

Summer 

Funding 

 Emerging 

Community 

Needs 

Funding 

 Emergency 

Funding  Match 

 Technical 

Assistance - 

Neighborhood 

Associations 

 Investment 

Grant - 

Children 

Entering 

Kindergarten 

 Investment 

Grant - 

Children 

are Healthy 

& Safe 

 Investment 

Grant - 

Marketing 

for CBHC 

Funded 

Programs 

 Investment 

Grant - 

Children are 

Developmen

tally on 

Track 

 Leading 

Grant - Art 

Program 

 Children's 

Board FRC 

Expansion 

of Services 

 Pilot Project - 

Early Learning 

Opportunities 

 Racial 

Equity 

Funding 

FY 2021-2022 Approved Uncommitted Program Funding Detail

Learn Tampa 
Bay / dba 
Achieve Plant 
City

Capacity 
Building for 
Currently 
Funded 
Programs

Marketing and Information 
Technology Upgrade        8,410 

Metropolitan 
Ministries

Capacity 
Building for 
Currently 
Funded 
Programs

Information Technology Data 
System Upgrade        8,554 

Positive Spin

Capacity 
Building for 
Currently 
Funded 
Programs

Staff Retention, Technology, 
and Operating Supplies        9,680 

Pregnancy 
Care Center

Capacity 
Building for 
Currently 
Funded 
Programs Marketing        9,900 

Rebuilding 
Together 
Tampa Bay

Capacity 
Building for 
Currently 
Funded 
Programs

Marketing, Phone Operating 
System, and Computer        3,614 

Seniors in 
Service of 
Tampa Bay

Capacity 
Building for 
Currently 
Funded 
Programs Staff Retention and IT Software        9,997 

Solita's 
House

Capacity 
Building for 
Currently 
Funded 
Programs Marketing        6,000 

Tampa 
Hillsborough 
Homeless 
Initiative

Capacity 
Building for 
Currently 
Funded 
Programs

Information Technology Data 
Migration      10,000 

Tampa 
Metropolitan 
Area YMCA

Capacity 
Building for 
Currently 
Funded 
Programs

Information Technology 
Security Assessment      12,500 

University 
Area CDC

Capacity 
Building for 
Currently 
Funded 
Programs Fund Development      10,000 

16



Regular Board Meeting - September 21, 2022

Agency Program  Funding Description

 Technical 

Assistance 

Funding 

(Agencies 

Not 

Currently 

Funded by 

CBHC) 

 Technical 

Assistance 

Funding 

(Agencies 

Currently 

Funded by 

CBHC) 

 Summer 

Passport 

for Kids 

 Leading 

Grants

Summer 

Funding 

 Emerging 

Community 

Needs 

Funding 

 Emergency 

Funding  Match 

 Technical 

Assistance - 

Neighborhood 

Associations 

 Investment 

Grant - 

Children 

Entering 

Kindergarten 

 Investment 

Grant - 

Children 

are Healthy 

& Safe 

 Investment 

Grant - 

Marketing 

for CBHC 

Funded 

Programs 

 Investment 

Grant - 

Children are 

Developmen

tally on 

Track 

 Leading 

Grant - Art 

Program 

 Children's 

Board FRC 

Expansion 

of Services 

 Pilot Project - 

Early Learning 

Opportunities 

 Racial 

Equity 

Funding 

FY 2021-2022 Approved Uncommitted Program Funding Detail

Building 
Healthy 
Futures Inc.

Technology 
Improvement To 
Build Healthier 
Futures Update organizations website.        5,000 

Chabad of 
Tampa Bay 
Inc.

Children's Board 
Grant

Conscious Discipline training, 
marketing program, printing 
materials, (2) laptops, Reading 
Curriculum supplies        4,999 

Firehouse 
Cultural 
Center

Board 
Development 
Training

Board Training and Strategic 
Planning done by Non-Profit 
leadership Center.        5,000 

Joshua Way 
of Hope Inc.

Evidence-Based 
Curriculum

1 Year Membership to 
Mentoring Central 
Assessments Services (Will 
not be covered), 9 Different 
School Curriculums        5,000 

Salesian 
Sisters of 
Tampa Inc. 
d/b/a Salesian 
Youth Center

Table/Chair 
Upgrade Plastic Tables and Chairs        5,000 

Dana Shores 
Civic 
Association, 
Inc.

Technical 
Assistance - 
Neighborhood 
Safety Grant

Purchase of Benches, 
Installation of Benches, Little 
Library Materials and 
Installation.             2,871 

Wellswood 
Civic 
Association

Technical 
Assistance - 
Neighborhood 
Safety Grant

Asking for mural artist, art 
supplies, yard signs, snacks 
and beverages for painting.             2,896 

Florida 
Education 
Fund, Inc.

ONEhillsborough 
Summer 
Services

Robotics/Gaming/Gaming 
Design     20,700 

G3 Life 
Applications, 
Inc.

ONEhillsborough 
Summer 
Services Health/Fitness     39,936 

Frameworks 
of Tampa 
Bay, Inc.

ONEhillsborough 
Summer 
Services ExSel Student Workshops     19,349 

B.E.A.U.T.E 
Blueprint 
Foundation

ONEhillsborough 
Summer 
Services Brain Boost Summer Camp     11,000 

TOTAL      46,477    176,923  127,908    70,781               -       310,256           -               5,767       695,864           -                -                -       45,244     330,382 -     189,274 

Total Approved 1,998,876 

Total Current Requests -   

17



 

 

  

Good News  
  
  
  
  
  

 

from our funded partners 
 

Regular Board Meeting 
September I 2022 

  

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Meet Big Brother Parker and Little Brother Jamari! 
These two were matched in early 2017 when Jamari 
was six years old. He is now 12, and their friendship 
is going strong!  

Jamari has had some challenges in his life and rarely 
has contact with his father, so his mother enrolled 
him in the program to provide Jamari with a 
positive male role model. Mom has three other kids 
as well, so life is very busy. Jamari has also struggled 
with schoolwork and some instances of bullying at 
school.  

 

Big Brother Parker told me, “Over the past six 
years, I have seen Jamari grow into a confident, 
well-spoken, and intelligent kid. With the time we 
spend together playing hockey, fishing, and even 
studying or doing homework, he always pours all 
his energy and attention into what we’re doing. He 
continues to surprise me; I sometimes feel I’ve 
gained more from this match than he has.” 

Jamari’s mom, Justine, said, “Parker is hands-down 
one of the best people Jamari could’ve met! I’m so 
grateful for the experiences Parker is providing 

for him. The learning experience is something that is going to help him in life! Parker is a 
wonderful man! Whoever idea it was to match both of them,  I couldn’t be grateful enough!” 

 

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Tampa Bay 
 

1-to-1 Comprehensive Mentoring 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Navigator Karla assisted a family that had 
immigrated to the United States the prior 
week. The family included two adults, two 
uninsured children 12 years of age, and a 
four-day-old newborn. The family was 
referred to the Navigator by Lutheran 
Services Florida for assistance with a 
Medicaid application. Despite being born in 
a local hospital, the newborn had not had a 
Medicaid application completed at the time 
of birth. They were without transportation, 
and Lutheran Services Florida paid an Uber 
for them to come to the Children’s Board 
Family Resource Centers in Town ‘N 
Country.  
  
The Navigator assisted the family with 
Medicaid and Supplemental Nutrition 
Assistance Program applications for the 

baby. The family had a 12-year-old son that had not seen a dentist in a very long time and 
had an extremely crooked tooth. The Family Resource Center had a Dental Mobile Bus that 
same day. The providers could see the child and referred him for additional services. The 
Navigator also signed both children up for the Mobile Medical Bus for July. The family had 
limited literacy skills, and the Navigator provided support with completing the forms 
needed for both the dental and mobile clinics. The Navigator also referred clients to WIC 
for the newborn and registered with the Family Resource Center as new memberss. 
 

Family Healthcare Foundation 
 

Connecting Kids to Care 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Through the BAM! Program, the students are not only 
improving their artistic and social skills but also finding their 
sense of belonging. The program allows the students to know 
they are accepted, appreciated, and supported.  
 
Testimonials from the students and staff:  

• “I’m really good at drawing, and in the art club, other 

people can see how good I am, and it makes me feel 

good to belong in the art club.” ~Loki, age nine  

• “Learning how to draw new things and knowing I’m not the only one that is growing 

makes me feel good, and I’m not left out.”~ Mason, age ten  

• “I know I belong because other people remind me of how good I am at my artwork, 

and even on a bad day, they remind me that I’m great.” Radelis age ten  

• “The art program is entertaining, and through my art, I can express myself to the 

point where people understand me. I am quiet, but art makes noise.” Alis age nine  

• “I’m happy in the art program because our coach always works with us to learn and 

never ever makes us focus on our mistakes.” ~ Jacobeth, age seven  

• “I love the art program and my art teacher doesn’t ignore the kids that aren’t great 

drawers; instead he helps us to be great too.”  ~ Ariel, age eight  

• “I’m grateful for the art program and the art teacher because I can be myself.” ~ 

Nicolas, age eight   

“I look forward to seeing the joy on the children’s faces when they learn new art skills or 
when they are able to show their final projects. The program allows the students to know 
they belong, they know they are wanted, their work is accepted, and there is no judgment 
for them to be who they are and express how they feel. The best part of it all is that they 
aren’t alone.” ~ Mrs. Tasha  
 
“All children don’t have the ability to use their words, and through the art program, they 
are finding themselves as they express their creativity.” ~ Coach Corrin 
  

 

Boys & Girls Clubs of Tampa Bay 
 

Brandon Art Masters! (BAM!) 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

At the Tampa YMCA, we love to help kids 
experience the joys of summer and be 
prepared for the upcoming school year 
thanks to our structured, American Camp 
Assoication (ACA) accredited summer camp 
activities, games, and programming. 
 
This summer, we brought the joy of reading 
to our campers through games like “Sight 
Word Bingo” and “Sight Word Steps.” Our 
theme was “Sulphur Springs World 

Travelers,” and our campers had so much fun learning about different countries worldwide 
by accessing various books and resources through myON.  
 
Each camper group was provided with different books to read through out the summer, 
and after reading them, the counselors helped lead a group discussion about the books.  
 
 
To help ensure our campers didn’t lose academic skills over the summer, each group spent 
time working on their personal Bridge Books and kept a Daily Math Journal. Campers 
played fun math games such as Addition/Subtraction and Multiplication Face-Off. The 
campers enjoyed getting to know one another using “Get-to-Know-Me Math Facts” 
worksheets and loved learning how to graph using Starbursts candies. 
 

Tampa Metropolitan Area YMCA 
 

Community Learning Center at Sulphur Spring 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

 
At the Y, we believe no summer is complete without the excitement of messy STEM science 
experiments! Some of these projects included designing bird feeders, creating bubble 
solutions and engineering the bubble wands to see who could create the most enormous 
bubbles, and a group favorite - making homemade ice cream.  
 
We also made sure to incorporate STEM activities into our Friday field trips. This summer, 
we went to Weedon Island Preserve, where campers learned about many different animals, 
including several types of birds. For their activity, campers were able to dissect an owl 
pellet. In the pellet, they found several bones that belonged to the owl’s prey. 
 
Thank you to the Children’s Board of Hillsborough County for supporting students’ 
continued learning throughout the summer. 

Tampa Metropolitan Area YMCA 
 

Community Learning Center at Sulphur Springs 
 



 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Testimonial 

 

 
 
“This is my third time doing the Safe Baby Plus program, but I continue to find new insight 
and comfort in the questionnaires and activities provided. It’s a wonderful service, and I’m 
so glad it’s offered to all parents in our area.” 
 

-Cherice, mom with her sweet Safe Baby graduate 😊 

 
 

 

Healthy Start Coalition of Hillsborough 
County 

 

Healthy Families Hillsborough 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
As children prepare to return to school, Preserve Vision Florida’s team provided screenings 
and vision health education at two Tampa Housing Authority Back to School bashes. On 
August 3rd, the PVF team joined community partners at Robles Park, greeting families 
outdoors and screening children’s vision in the Housing Authority’s new mobile Emergency 
Command Center. Children enjoyed outdoor games and received school backpacks. PVF 
also used the spacious mobile unit at the Oaks housing site on August 5th. The team 
participated in community activities that residents and community providers had 
arranged. Both events provided the opportunity to explain the importance of a good vision 
for all children's learning and social development. These two events launched a new 
partnership for PVF with the commitment to provide services at all Tampa Housing 
Authority sites. 
 

    
 
 

Preserve Vision Florida 
 

Children’s Vision Health and Safety Services 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

 This summer, Readers in Motion prepared 
LOADED backpacks for the Kindergarten, 
first, and second-grade students of Oak 
Grove Elementary! The backpacks includes 
great educational supplies such as: 
 

• Composition notebooks; 

• Full pencil boxes; 

• Headphones; and 

• A new book! 

 
 

Backpacks are FREE to students upon registration in Readers in Motion! 
Readers in Motion’s Education Advocates are also GEARED UP to serve Oak Grove 
Elementary this school year! Nine Education Advocate volunteers attended Oak Grove’s 
Open House to warmly welcome children and families to the new 2022-2023 school year. 
Oak Grove’s Kindergarten, first, and second-grade classrooms will all feature an Education 
Advocate, affectionately known as a “Classroom Grandparent” – a consistent, dedicated, 
caring senior who volunteers 5-30 hours PER WEEK as a tutor and mentor for the children 
during class time! 
 
Many Education Advocates are returning to serve alongside their teachers from previous 
years. As devoted volunteers, Education Advocates help children succeed by giving of their 
time, love, and attention - some of our most valuable gifts! This is possible thanks to the 
generosity of the Children’s Board of Hillsborough County. Thank you! 
 

Seniors in Service of Tampa Bay 
 

Readers in Motion 
 



 

                              Outreach Events Calendar 

The Children’s Board will have a presence at the following community events. Contact Dexter Lewis, Director of 

Public Relations, at lewisbd@childrensboard.org for more information about a particular event. 

 

September 
 

09.24.22           Glazer Children’s Museum 12th Annual Birthday Bash!  

                            Curtis Hixon Waterfront Park 

                            600 North Ashley Drive, Tampa 

                            10:00 am-3:00 pm 

 

09.25.22           Tampa Bay Moms Group – Fall Family Fest 2022 

                            Waterworks Park 

                            1701 North Highland Avenue, Tampa 

                            11:00 am-3:00 pm 

 

October 
 

10.1.22             YES! Of America 14th Annual F.A.I.R  

                            Lesley “Les” Miller Jr. All People’s Park and Life Center 

                            6105 East Sligh Avenue, Tampa 

                            10:00 am-3:00 pm 

10.4.22             Children’s Board Free Tuesday  

                            Glazer Children’s Museum  

                            110 West Gasparilla Plaza, Tampa 

                            10:00 am-5:00 pm 

 

10.8.22             Temple Terrace Fire Department Open House  

                            Temple Terrace Fire Department 

                            124 Bullard Parkway, Temple Terrace 

                            9:00 am-1:30 pm 

 

10.11.22           Tampa Fire Rescue – Quarterly Health & Safety Open House  

                            Martin Luther King Jr. Center 

                            2200 North Oregon Avenue, Tampa 

                            5:30 am-7:30 pm 

 

10.13.22           South Tampa Chamber Expo & Conference 

                            Bryan Glazer Family JCC 

                            522 North Howard Avenue 

                            11:00 am-6:30 pm 

 

 

mailto:lewisbd@childrensboard.org

	ATTACHMENT 2 - Complete August 2022 Financial Statements.pdf
	August 2022 Financial Statements
	New Prog Fund Detail


	AGENDA: 


